San Elizario ISD

P.O. Box 920

San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone 915.872.3900
Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Horacio Hernandez, Executive Director - Techonology

Subject:  Approval of PO# 51424 - Frontline Education: ERP/SIS Renewal
Date: June 25, 2024

HISTORY: For the past seventeen years, Frontline Education's ERP/SIS solutions have provided
the district with robust Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) and Student Information System
(SIS) capabilities. Each year, the district renews its commitment to these services to ensure
continued support and updates.

RATIONALE: To ensure continued support and updates from Frontline, it is in the district’s
best interest to renew the contract. This renewal will allow stakeholders of Frontline ERP/SIS to
submit support tickets as needed and enable the district to receive updates and new modules from
Frontline. Additionally, this renewal includes cloud-hosting services.

BUDGET IMPACT: Total cost of this renewal is $93,587.72

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: The administrative recommendation is for the
board to approve this renewal to keep support, updates, and hosting for the Frontline ERP/SIS
system.

Please check one: For approval [ Report / Information only L] Recognition only

San Elizario ISD’s mission is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing
world by promoting student success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning
needs of students, employ and retain a quality staff so that San Elizario is a proud, innovative and
academically superior district



